NOTES

IFTA Inc. Law Enforcement Committee

Call in: 1-866-906-7447

Code: 9179391#



Date of call: June 9th, 2020

Time: 14:00 hours E/T

Notes:

- 1. Note taker: Dave Bales
- 2. Attendance and Roll call: Len McLaughlin (Eric Belford not able to attend)

Present: Len Mclaughlin, Kim Allen, Barb Arkwright, Dave Bales, Christie Chewning, Debbie Meise, Chase Johnson, Doug Glanert, Sidney Shaw, Andy Player

Regrets: Eric Belford, Steve Park, Scott Bryer, Richard Wagner

- 3. May 2020 meeting minutes provided by Barb Arkwright: Motion to accept by Kim Allen, 2nd by Dave Bales, passed unanimously
- 4. Board update: Christie Chewning
 - IFTA update to the Covid 19 crises- Board will be discussing the format for the ABM
 - Comment period for full track ballots ends Friday 6-12-20
 - Short track ballot from IFTA Board is out for review
- 5. IFTA Discussion Ballot EVOC: Dave Bales, no updates

- 6. LEC attendance and participation Len encouraged and thanked members for participation on monthly calls and other projects.
- 7. Joe Hatcher (MD) retired June 1st: Len will handle Joe's thank you letter
 - Opening in NE Region
 - 1 volunteer so far
 - Discussion was held on not finding our own replacements when we leave the committee
 - Debbie sent out a recruiting effort to all jurisdictions seeking volunteers for our current opening and future openings
 - It was suggested that Debbie's recruiting email be forwarded to our enforcement contacts
- 8. 2020 IFTA/IRP Managers' and LE Workshop: Kim Allen
 - Workshop Planning Speaker Liaison: Barb
 - Workshop Planning Committee Update: Kim and Barb stated there is not much going on here since the meeting format has yet to be determined.
 - Topics (combining fraud topics) Kim added that Billy Johnson from is looking for examples or cases involving decal fraud
 - Charles Mills Award and Memorial: Len McLaughlin & Andrew Player
 - o Suggestion: moving it to the end of the day, in conjunction with a reception. Solicit a sponsor for the reception and make it more of an event than it is now. Andrew is continuously working on the presentation.
 - o Sponsored reception update? Debbie announced that Pro Miles has agreed to be a continuous sponsor for this event. Go Pro Miles!
 - We need nominations for this award
 - o Nominations due July 3rd, 2020
- 9. Roadside Webservices/IFTA Account Status Subcommittee Report: Len McLaughlin-Lead, Dave Bales, Steve Park: In progress, looking to schedule a call in the future.
- 10. LEC Webinar: Barb Arkwright
 - Part of the Strategic Plan
 - Will need volunteers for the sub-committee

- 11. Challenge Coin Orders: Carry Forward to July
 - Contact info for former LEC members
 - Charles Mills recipients
- 12. Charge Issued by the IFTA Board for CAC and LEC joint efforts -Dave Bales
 - This charge directs the committees to combine forces to identify the challenges that limit Law Enforcement use of Clearinghouse data and develop recommendations for addressing those challenges.
 - Dave is joining the CAC call on 6-15-20 to begin collaboration
- 13 Education charge issued by IFTA Board Barb Arkwright, Kim Allen & Andy Player
 - Review document making recommendations to IFTA, Inc. for the creation of training topics and methods of delivery that would be best suited for your committee and interested jurisdictional representatives. Barb has sent their works out to the committee for review.
- 14 M&M Blitz Update: Len discussed holding the May portion of our Blitz in August or September; Barb and Chase both reported receiving stats from jurisdictions that were able to hold May blitzes.
- 15 Short track ballots Christie addressed ballots during the IFTA Board update. Dave reminded members to be aware of ballots for knowledge and information.
- 16 Discussion on how jurisdictions are responding to the Covid 19 crises Len McLaughlin & Kim Allen
 - The IRP Education Committee conducted a virtual roundtable for jurisdictions; no one was on the call to update
 - Are the Executive Orders working for Enforcement & the Industry? yes
 - Is there still reports of misinformation about the use of dyed fuel? None currently, Len's jurisdiction contacted information providers to correct some online info

17 New Business: